

Australian Government

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts



ROVER guide: How to report a safety or non-compliance issue for a road vehicle

November 2022

Contents

| Contents | 2 |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------|----|
| How to report a safety or non-compliance issue for a road vehicle | 3 |
| Recommended browsers | 3 |
| How to submit your report | |
| Submitting a report as yourself | 5 |
| Submitting a report on behalf of someone else | |
| Submitting a report anonymously | 7 |
| How to add report details | 8 |
| How to add road vehicle details | |
| Further information | 16 |
| Quick links | |

Published November 2022

How to report a safety or non-compliance issue for a road vehicle

A vehicle safety or non-compliance report (a report) for a road vehicle notifies the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts (the department) of potential vehicle safety issues or alleged non-compliance with the Road vehicle Standards (RVS) legislation.

Anyone can submit a report. You can include your contact details with a report or submit it anonymously. Reports can be submitted through <u>ROVER</u>, the department's online applications and approvals portal.

If you **do not** have a ROVER account you can still <u>submit a report</u>. The guide: <u>How to report a vehicle safety or</u> <u>non-compliance issue without a ROVER account</u> explains how.

Guides on how to report a potential vehicle safety concern or alleged non-compliance are also available:

- ROVER guide: How to report a safety or non-compliance issue for a road vehicle component
- ROVER guide: How to report companies or people for a vehicle safety or non-compliance issue
- ROVER guide: <u>How to report a safety or non-compliance issue not involving people, a road vehicle or a road vehicle component</u>.

Recommended browsers

The recommended browsers to use when accessing ROVER are: Google Chrome, Firefox or Microsoft Edge. Internet Explorer and Safari are **not** recommended.

Note: Red asterisks * in the report are **mandatory** fields. These fields must be answered before proceeding further.

How to submit your report

Step 1.

Sign in to ROVER and select the **New Applications** tab. Then select the **Safety or non-compliance concern** icon. This will take you to the **Before you begin** page.

| Rover | | | | | | | |
|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------|-----------------|------------------|---------------|--------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------|
| Applications | Approvals | Payments | Authority to act | Notifications | Recalls | RAV | Profile |
| My Applications New Applications AVV Verifications | | RR (e) | | | | | |
| SAFETY OR NON-COMPLIANCE CONCERN Report a vehicle safety or non-compliance concern | Apply for | LE ROAD VEHICLE | | Appl | - THAT THING | SORY NOTICE IS NOT A ROAD VEHICL notice for a thing ad vehicle | |

Step 2.

Read the **Before you begin** page and tick the box at the bottom of the page to acknowledge that you have read and understood the **Privacy Declaration**. Click the **arrow** to go to the next page.

| | 🔍 Before you begin (|
|-------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| eported by | If your concern relates to driver behaviour or a vehicle that is not roadworthy, please report that to your state or territory police or |
| eport details | vehicle registration authority. |
| omments and any other matters | Before reporting your concerns please consider the following: |
| clarations | Read and understand the owner's manual for your vehicle. Sometimes a concern can be quickly resolved by understanding |
| Ciarabons | how particular features of your vehicle operate. See if your vehicle is subject to a recall. You can search for your vehicle on the Vehicle Recalls website or contact the |
| | vehicle manufacturer. |
| | Contact your dealership or supplier and discuss your concern or issue directly with them. Contact the vehicle manufacturer. Most manufacturers have a customer service section that may be able to assist. After reporting |
| | Contact the vehicle manufacturer, was manufacturers have a customer service section and may be able to assist. After reporting a concern to the manufacturer, distributor or supplier you should allow a reasonable time for them to reply and address your concern |
| | or issue. |
| | Collection and use of information |
| | The Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications (the department) collects personal information i |
| | accordance with the Privacy Act 1988, and as authorised under the Road Vehicle Standards Act 2018 and Road Vehicle Standards Rules |
| | 2019, for the purpose of considering or addressing your concern or issue. |
| | Please note the department collects, and may use the personal information in a Vehicle Safety or Non-Compliance Report to assist in |
| | identifying systemic vehicle safety issues or legislative non-compliance. In some cases the information you provide may be used to suppo |
| | compliance monitoring and enforcement responses. |
| | The department will store your personal information securely. Your personal information may be disclosed to third parties including: |
| | Vehicle manufacturers or suppliers |
| | Commonwealth, state or territory regulatory authorities or law enforcement agencies |
| | State and territory vehicle registration authorities State and territory emergency services |
| | Coroners. |
| | If you do not want your report to be disclosed, select 'no' to the question 'Can this information be disclosed to other parties?'. |
| | You may choose to submit your report without personal or contact information. You may also provide explanatory notes that you are |
| | comfortable with your information being disclosed to some parties but not others. |
| | The department's Privacy Policy contains information regarding complaint handling processes, and how to access or seek correction of personal information held by the department. The Privacy Officer can be contacted at privacy@infrastructure.gov.au. |
| | Privacy Declaration * |
| | I have read and understood the department's Privacy Policy and how the department will use information I have provided. |
| | |

Step 3.

Next, select who is submitting the report. You can submit as yourself (**Myself**), as someone you represent (<u>Someone</u> <u>else I represent</u>), or anonymously (<u>I would like to report anonymously</u>). Instructions for each type of submission are below.

| Before you begin | \odot | Reported by | Θ |
|--------------------------------|---------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------|
| Reported by | Θ | | |
| Proved data in | | Who is submitting this report? * | |
| Report details | | O Myself | |
| Comments and any other matters | | Someone else l represent | |
| Declarations | | I would like to report anonymously | |
| | | The reporter can be: Myself (reporter details are copied from your user profile) Another individual (reporter details are copied from their user profile) Organisation (submitter details are copied from the related organisation in Anonymous To apply on behalf of someone else, an authority to act can be recorded before s | |
| | | act and would like to report on behalf of someone else, select "I do not have an a | |
| | | | Θ |

Submitting a report as yourself

Under **Who is submitting this report?** select **Myself.** As you are signed in to your ROVER account, the form will be automatically pre-filled with your information. Click the **arrow** to go to the **Report details** page.

| efore you begin | | (A) |
|-------------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------|
| Reported by | Θ | |
| eport details | Who is submitting this report? * | |
| omments and any other matters | Myself Someone else I represent | |
| minents and any other matters | I would like to report anonymously | |
| clarations | | |
| | The reporter can be: • Myself (reporter details are copied from your user profile) | |
| | Another individual (reporter details are copied from their user profile) | |
| | Organisation (submitter details are copied from the related organisation in y | your authority to act) |
| | Anonymous | |
| | To apply on behalf of someone else, an authority to act can be recorded before sta | |
| | act and would like to report on behalf of someone else, select "I do not have an au | uthority to act in ROVER". |
| | | |
| | Details | |
| | Details Title Mr ~ | |
| | | |
| | Title | |
| | Title Mr First Name * | |
| | Title Mr First Name * Last Name * | |
| | Title Mr First Name * Last Name * Date of Birth * | |
| | Title Mr First Name * Last Name * Date of Birth * Contact Information Email Address * Mobile Phone * | |
| | Title Mr First Name * Last Name * Date of Birth * Contact Information Email Address * | |
| | Title Mr First Name * Last Name * Date of Birth * Contact Information Email Address * Mobile Phone * | |
| | Title Mr First Name * Last Name * Date of Birth * Contact Information Email Address * Mobile Phone ^ Home Phone ^ | |

Submitting a report on behalf of someone else

Under Who is submitting this report? select Someone else I represent.

You can submit a report on behalf of another individual or organisation you have an authority to act for. Select the individual or organisation submitting the report from the dropdown menu list of accounts you have authority to act for. ROVER will prefill the form with their details. If you want to report on behalf of someone else but do not have an authority to act, tick the box next to I do not have an authority to act in ROVER.

| Who is submitting | this report? * | | | |
|--------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------|---------------------|
| Myself Someone else I rep I would like to repo | | | | |
| Another indi | e: rter details are copied fror vidual (reporter details are (submitter details are cop | copied from their use | thority to act) | |
| | of someone else, an authors or report on behalf of some | | | ave an authority to |
| Please select * | | | | Ŷ |
| I do not have an au | thority to act in ROVER | | | |

Once completed, click either **arrow** to go to the **Report details** page.

| pre you begin | Reported by | Θ |
|----------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------|
| rted by | \odot | |
| rt details | Who is submitting this report? * | |
| | Myself Someone else l represent | |
| ents and any other matters | Someone else represent I would like to report anonymously | |
| ations | | |
| | The reporter can be: • Myself (reporter details are copied from your user profile) | |
| | Another individual (reporter details are copied from your user profile) Another individual (reporter details are copied from their user profile) | |
| | Organisation (submitter details are copied from the related organisation | on in your authority to act) |
| | | |
| | Anonymous | |
| | Anonymous To apply on behalf of someone else, an authority to act can be recorded before | ore starting a report. If you do not have an authority to |
| | | |
| | To apply on behalf of someone else, an authority to act can be recorded before | |
| | To apply on behalf of someone else, an authority to act can be recorded before | |
| | To apply on behalf of someone else, an authority to act can be recorded before act and would like to report on behalf of someone else, select "I do not have Please select * ROVER Inc. | |
| | To apply on behalf of someone else, an authority to act can be recorded befa act and would like to report on behalf of someone else, select "I do not have Please select * ROVER Inc. I do not have an authority to act in ROVER | |
| | To apply on behalf of someone else, an authority to act can be recorded befr act and would like to report on behalf of someone else, select "I do not have Please select * ROVER Inc. I do not have an authority to act in ROVER Primary Contact Details | |
| | To apply on behalf of someone else, an authority to act can be recorded befa act and would like to report on behalf of someone else, select "I do not have Please select * ROVER Inc. I do not have an authority to act in ROVER | |
| | To apply on behalf of someone else, an authority to act can be recorded befa act and would like to report on behalf of someone else, select "I do not have Please select * ROVER Inc. I do not have an authority to act in ROVER Primary Contact Details Email * ROVER@infrastructure.gov.au | |
| | To apply on behalf of someone else, an authority to act can be recorded befa act and would like to report on behalf of someone else, select "I do not have Please select * ROVER Inc. I do not have an authority to act in ROVER Primary Contact Details Email * ROVER@infrastructure.gov.au Phone * 040000000 | |
| | To apply on behalf of someone else, an authority to act can be recorded befa act and would like to report on behalf of someone else, select "I do not have Please select * ROVER Inc. I do not have an authority to act in ROVER Primary Contact Details Email * ROVER@infrastructure.gov.au | |
| | To apply on behalf of someone else, an authority to act can be recorded befa act and would like to report on behalf of someone else, select "I do not have Please select * ROVER Inc. I do not have an authority to act in ROVER Primary Contact Details Email * ROVER@infrastructure.gov.au Phone * 040000000 | |
| | To apply on behalf of someone else, an authority to act can be recorded befa act and would like to report on behalf of someone else, select "I do not have Please select * ROVER Inc. □ I do not have an authority to act in ROVER Primary Contact Details Email * ROVER@infrastructure.gov.au Phone * 040000000 Website | |
| | To apply on behalf of someone else, an authority to act can be recorded befa act and would like to report on behalf of someone else, select "I do not have Please select * ROVER Inc. □ I do not have an authority to act in ROVER Primary Contact Details Email * ROVER@infrastructure.gov.au Phone * 040000000 Website Details | |
| | To apply on behalf of someone else, an authority to act can be recorded befa act and would like to report on behalf of someone else, select "I do not have Please select * ROVER Inc. I do not have an authority to act in ROVER Primary Contact Details Email * ROVER@infrastructure.gov.au Phone * 040000000 Website Details Legal Entity Name ROVER Inc. | |

Submitting a report anonymously

You can submit a report in ROVER without disclosing your identity.

Important: If you report **anonymously**, the department will not have your contact details to obtain further information. This may result in the case being closed if there is insufficient information provided.

Under **Who is submitting this report?** select **I would like to report anonymously**. You will need to provide all relevant information before submitting the report because the department will be unable to contact you.

| Before you begin | \odot | Reported by | (a) (C) (C) |
|--------------------------------|---------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Reported by | \odot | | 000 |
| Report details | | Who is submitting this report? * | |
| Comments and any other matters | 5 | Myself Someone else I represent I would like to report anonymously | |
| Declarations | | The applicant can be: • Myself (applicant details are copied from your user profile) • Another individual (applicant details are copied from their us • Organisation (applicant details are copied from your authori To apply on behalf of someone else, an authority to act must be re | ty to act) |
| | | If you are reporting anonymously, please provide all relevant inform further details. | nation before submitting as we will not be able to contact you for |
| | | | $\overline{\Theta}$ |

Click the **arrow** to go to the **Report details** page.

How to add report details

Step 4.

Under What does your concern relate to? click the dropdown menu and select A road vehicle from the list. The form will expand.

| \odot | Report details | (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) |
|---------|-------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| \odot | | |
| Ð | What does your concern relate to? * | |
| - | | ~ |
| | A road vehicle | |
| | A company or person Other | |
| | ⊘ ⊙ | What does your concern relate to? What does your concern relate to? Aroad vehicle Aroad vehicle Aroad vehicle Aroad vehicle Aroad or person |

Step 5.

Select one of the 5 options from the **Category** dropdown menu or leave the field blank. If you choose **Othe**r from the list, you will need to describe the issue your concern relates to.

| Before you begin | \odot | Report details | @ ⊕ ⊕ |
|--------------------------------|------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------|-------|
| Reported by | \odot | | |
| Report details | \bigcirc | What does your concern relate to? * | |
| Road vehicle details | - | A road vehicle | ~ |
| Comments and any other matters | | Category | |
| Declarations | | | ~ |
| | | Non-compliance with legislation Other Recalls Safety SPR | |
| | | please email vehiclecompliance@infrastructure.gov.au and q | |

If you choose one of the other categories, a **Subcategory** dropdown menu will appear. You can choose a subcategory from the dropdown menu's list or leave it blank.

| What does your concern relate to? * | | | |
|-------------------------------------|--|--|---|
| A road vehicle | | | ~ |
| Category | | | |
| Non-compliance with legislation | | | ~ |
| Subcategory | | | |
| | | | ~ |

Step 6.

Then, under Has there been a death or injury relating to this report? select either Yes or No as applicable.

| Before you begin | \odot | Report details | $\textcircled{0} \Theta \Theta$ |
|--------------------------------|---------|-----------------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------|
| Reported by | \odot | | |
| Report details | Ð | What does your concern relate to?* | |
| Road vehicle details | - | A road vehicle | ~ |
| Comments and any other matters | | Category | Please specify * |
| Declarations | | Other 🗸 | |
| | | Has there been a death or injury relating to this report? | * |
| | | ● Yes ○ No | |

Step 7.

Under **Please describe the matter you are reporting,** provide a description of the matter, regardless of whether you selected **Yes** or **No** in the previous step.

If you wish to provide further information, email it to <u>vehiclecompliance@infrastructure.gov.au</u> and quote the report's **reference number**. This reference number is provided after you have submitted the report, so you will need to send the email after completing the report.

| Before you begin Reported by | 0 | Report details | 0 0 0 |
|---------------------------------|---|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Report details | Θ | What does your concern relate to? * | |
| Road vehicle details | - | A road vehicle | ~ |
| Comments and any other matters | | Category | |
| Declarations | | | ~ |
| | | Has there been a death or injury relating to this rep | * |
| | | ○ Yes ○ No | |
| | | Please describe the matter you are reporting. If yo please email vehiclecompliance@infrastructure.go will receive a reference number when you submit t | u would like to supply additional supporting information, wau and quote the reference number for this report. You this form. |

Step 8.

Under Have you reported the matter to manufacturer, dealer or supplier?, select Yes or No as applicable.

If you selected Yes, fill out the field asking What was the outcome? and click the arrow to move to the next page.

| Before you begin | \odot | Report details | | $\textcircled{0}{0}$ |
|--------------------------------|---------|---------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Reported by | \odot | What does your sensors relat | . 100 * | |
| Report details | \odot | What does your concern relat | elor | |
| Road vehicle details | | A road vehicle | | × |
| Comments and any other matters | | Category | Please sp | ecify * |
| Declarations | | Other | ~ | |
| | | Has there been a death or inju | ury relating to this report? * | |
| | | ⊖ Yes ⊖ No | | |
| | | please email vehiclecomplian will receive a reference numb | | supply additional supporting information, the reference number for this report. You |
| | | Yes No | to manufacturer, dealer of Supplier: | |
| | | What was the outcome? | | 6 |
| | | | used and disclosed in accordance with the Prive e see the department's online privacy policy . | acy Act 1988. For more information on how the |

Step 9.

Under **Can this information be disclosed to other parties?,** select **Yes** or **No** as applicable. Then click the **arrow** to go to the **Road vehicle details** page.

| ○ Yes |
|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Personal information is collected, used and disclosed in accordance with the Privacy Act 1988. For more information on how th department protects privacy, please see the department's online privacy policy. |
| Can this information be disclosed to other parties? (i.e. vehicle manufacturers, state authorities.)* |
| ○ Yes ○ No |

How to add road vehicle details

Step 10.

Under **What type of vehicle are you reporting on?,** select one of the options in the dropdown menu. If you select **Other**, you will need to specify the type of vehicle you are reporting.

| Before you begin | \odot | Road vehicle details $(a) \in (\mathcal{F})$ |
|------------------------------------------------|---------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Reported by | \odot | 000 |
| Report details | \odot | What type of vehicle are you reporting on?* |
| Road vehicle details | \odot | ~ · |
| Comments and any other matters Declarations | | Passenger Car Moped or motorcycle Bus or omnibus Goods vehicle |
| | | Trailer Trailer Other To seect the make, please start typing your make in the textoox and then select the televant option from the appraceucar ist presented. If your make did not show up in the list, please type 'Other' and select that from the list. You will then be able to input your |
| | | make in the 'Please specify make' field. |

Step 11.

After selecting a vehicle type, you must select the vehicle make. Under **Make**, start typing in the field to load a list of vehicle makes. Select the make of the vehicle you are reporting from the list.

| Before you begin | \odot | Road vehicle details | $\textcircled{0} \bigcirc \bigcirc$ |
|------------------------------------------------|---------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| Reported by | \odot | | |
| Report details | \odot | What type of vehicle are you reporting on? * | |
| Road vehicle details | \odot | | ~ |
| Comments and any other matters Declarations | | Make * Toyotal DRIVELINE SERVICES TOYOTA L&S TOYOTA SUPERIOR ENGINEERING TOYOTA Toyota | |
| | | Model * | |

Please note: If your vehicle make is not in the list, start to type **Other** and select it. Then add the vehicle make in the **Please specify make** field that appears.

| Before you begin | ⊘ Road vehicle details | 0 0 0 |
|--------------------------------|---------------------------------------------|-------|
| Reported by | \odot | 000 |
| Report details | What type of vehicle are you reporting on?* | |
| Road vehicle details | Θ | ~ |
| Comments and any other matters | Make * | |
| Declarations | other | |
| | Other | |
| | BERRY BROTHERS ENGINEERING | |
| | SMITH BROTHERS TRANSPORT | |

| Before you begin | \odot | Road vehicle | details (a) () |
|--------------------------------|---------|----------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Reported by | \odot | | 000 |
| Report details | \odot | What type of vehicle | e are you reporting on?* |
| Road vehicle details | \odot | | ~ |
| Comments and any other matters | | Make * | Please specify make * |
| Declarations | | Other | |
| | | | lease start typing your make in the textbox and then select the relevant option from the alphabetical list ke did not show up in the list, please type 'Other' and select that from the list. You will then be able to input your specify make' field. |
| | | Model * | |
| | | | |

Step 12.

Next, add the vehicle model in the **Model** field. Please note that a dropdown menu is not provided.

| Before you begin | \odot | Road vehicle details | $(a) \in (\mathcal{A})$ |
|--------------------------------|---------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------|
| Reported by | \odot | | 000 |
| Report details | \odot | What type of vehicle are you reporting on?* | |
| Road vehicle details | \odot | | ~ |
| Comments and any other matters | | Make * | |
| Declarations | | | |
| | | To select the Make, please start typing your make in the textbox an presented. If your make did not show up in the list, please type 'Oth make in the 'Please specify make' field. | |
| | | Model * | |
| | | | |

Step 13.

Under Variant, enter the vehicle's variant if applicable, and the vehicle's seating capacity (e.g. 5) under Seating capacity.

| Before you begin | \odot | Road vehicle details | (a) (b) (b) |
|--------------------------------|---------|--------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Reported by | \odot | | 000 |
| Report details | \odot | What type of vehicle are you reporting on? | ?* |
| Road vehicle details | Θ | | ~ |
| Comments and any other matters | | Make * | |
| Declarations | | | |
| | | | in the textbox and then select the relevant option from the alphabetical list please type 'Other' and select that from the list. You will then be able to input your |
| | | Model * | |
| | | Variant | Seating capacity |
| | | When was the vehicle manufactured? | |

Step 14.

Enter in the year the vehicle was manufactured (e.g. 2004) and the month the vehicle was manufactured in numerals (e.g. 10 for October).

Then, enter in the year the vehicle was purchased (e.g. 2006) and the month the vehicle was purchased (e.g. 07 for July).

You can also indicate whether the vehicle is New or Used under Was the vehicle new or used?

| Before you begin | \odot | Road vehicle details | (ⓐ) € | (\mathbf{i}) |
|--------------------------------|---------|--------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------|
| Reported by | \odot | | 00 | · • / |
| Report details | \odot | What type of vehicle are you reporting on | ?* | |
| Road vehicle details | \odot | | | ~ |
| Comments and any other matters | | Make * | | |
| Declarations | | | | |
| | | | in the textbox and then select the relevant option from the alphabetical list please type 'Other' and select that from the list. You will then be able to inp | ut your |
| | | Model * | | |
| | | Variant | Seating capacity | |
| | | When was the vehicle manufactured? | | _ |
| | | Year | Month | - |
| | | When was the vehicle purchased? | | |
| | | Year | Month | |
| | | Was the vehicle new or used? | | |
| | | ○ New ○ Used | | |
| | | Please provide either the VIN or the chast | sis number for the vehicle. | |
| | | VIN | Chassis number | |

Step 15.

Type in either the Vehicle Identification Number (VIN) for the vehicle you are reporting in the **VIN** field or the vehicle's chassis number in the **Chassis number** field as applicable.

Next, enter in the vehicle's approval number (e.g. VTA-000000) under **Approval number**. You do not need to enter an approval number for a **Trailer** vehicle type.

| Was the vehicle n | iew or used? |
|---------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| New Used | |
| Please provide eit | ther the VIN or the chassis number for the vehicle. |
| VIN | Chassis number |
| Approval number | e.g. VTA-000000 |
| MVSA approval (e.g | (SA approval (e.g. vehicle type approval, concessional RAV entry approval, non-RAV entry import approval) or an g. identification plate approval, used import approval). For RVSA approvals, please include the approval type inque number, e.g. VTA-000000 |

Step 16.

Under **Fuel type**, select the fuel type for the vehicle you are reporting from the dropdown menu. If you cannot find the correct fuel type, select **OTHER.** A **Please specify** free text field will appear next to the **Fuel type** field for you to enter the details.

| This may be an RVSA approval (e.g. vehicle type approval, concessional RAV entry approval, non-RAV entry import approval) or an MVSA approval (e.g. identification plate approval, used import approval). For RVSA approvals, please include the approval type prefix before the unique number, e.g. VTA-000000 |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Fuel type |
| |
| Petrol Diesel |
| LPG NG |
| Petro/LPG Petro/ING |
| Petrol/Ethanol (E86) OTHER: enter details in remarks (O) |

Step 17.

Under **Transmission type**, select the transmission type of the vehicle you are reporting, or select **Other** if your vehicle's transmission type is not included in the dropdown menu options.

| Fuel type | |
|-------------------------------------------------|---|
| | ~ |
| | |
| Transmission type | |
| | ~ |
| | |
| Manual (M) | |
| Manual All WD (MAWD) | |
| Automatic (A) Automatic All WD (AAWD) | |
| Semi-Automatic (SA) | |
| Semi-Automatic All WD (SAWD) | |
| Continuously Variable Transmission (CVT) | |
| Continuously Variable Transmission AWD (CVTAWD) | |
| Other | |

Step 18.

Under Gross Vehicle Mass (GVM) (kg) enter the gross vehicle mass of the vehicle you are reporting in kilograms.

However, if you are submitting a report for a **Trailer**, you will need to enter the **Gross Trailer Mass (GTM) (kg)** and **Aggregate Trailer Mass (ATM) (kg)** instead (see second image below).

Once completed, select the **arrow** to go to the next page.

| O Used | | | |
|-------------|--------------------------------------|------------------------|--|
| Please prov | vide either the VIN or the chassis n | umber for the vehicle. | |
| VIN | | Chassis number | |
| Gross Trail | er Mass (GTM) (kg) @ | | |
| Citoss inum | | | |
| | | | |
| | Trailer Mass (ATM) (kg) 💿 | | |

Step 19.

On the **Comments and any other matters** page, type in any comments or additional information you may have to support your report, and then select the **arrow** to go to the final page.

| \odot | Comments and any other matters | $\textcircled{0}{\textcircled{0}}{\textcircled{0}}$ |
|---------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| \odot | Blease provide any comments or additional information to support your r | apart balaw. If you would like to |
| \odot | supply additional supporting information, please email vehiclecompliance | @infrastructure.gov.au and quote |
| \odot | the reference number for this report. You will receive a reference number | when you submit this form. |
| Ð | | |
| \odot | | |
| | | li - |
| | | $\overline{\Theta}$ |
| | 000 | Comments and any other matters Please provide any comments or additional information to support your n supply additional supporting information, please email vehiclecompliance the reference number for this report. You will receive a reference number |

Step 20.

This is the final page of the report. Read the text under **Declarations**, then tick the box at the bottom of the page to acknowledge the declaration.

You can now click **Submit** to submit your report. Once submitted, a report record is created in ROVER. Each report is assigned a unique identifying reference number in the format REP-YYYY-MM-#######.

| Before you begin | \odot | Declarations |
|--------------------------------|---------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Reported by | \odot | By ticking the box below, I, or I on behalf of an organisation I represent, declare that the information I have provided in this Vehicle Safety or |
| Report details | \odot | Non-Compliance Report form (my report) including any documents (and images) that I have provided in support of my report, are true and accurate. |
| Road vehicle details | \odot | I also confirm that I have not provided any false or misleading information in providing my report to the department. |
| Comments and any other matters | 0 | I also understand that I may not be further contacted by the department in relation to my report and I acknowledge the department does not |
| Declarations | Θ | provide status updates regarding the progress (or not) of my report. |
| | | Declaration * |
| | | I declare that the content of this report is true and accurate and confirm that no false or misleading information has been provided. |
| | | Submit |

Once you have submitted your report a confirmation page with your report reference number will appear on the screen. From here, you can download a PDF copy of the report for your records. You will also be sent an automated email with your reference number.

Please note: We do not provide general updates about the status of reports. If you have provided your contact details, we may contact you if we have any specific questions regarding your report.

| Documents | |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 1 File (Download All) | |
| Vehicle Safety or Non-Compliance Report (pdf) | |
| Report submitted | |
| hank you for reporting your concerns. | |
| our report reference is: REP-2022-10-000247 | |
| Il reports are recorded and forwarded to the relevant operationa | areas within the department for further consideration. |
| fyou would like to submit any further information to the departm | ent please email vehiclecompliance@infrastructure.gov au and include your report reference number in the email subject. |
| our report may be used to assist in monitoring: | |
| compliance with Road Vehicle Standards (RVS) legislation | , |
| the performance of vehicle recalls; and | |
| potential systemic vehicle safety issues. | |
| lease note we do not provide general updates about the status of | our considerations regarding a report. If you have provided your contact details, we may contact you if we have any specific questio |
| egarding your report. | |
| or further information about how we undertake compliance and | inforcement under the RVS legislation please refer to the Compliance and Enforcement webpage. |
| or further information about vehicle recalls please refer to the Ve | hicle Recalls website. |
| or issues relating to customer satisfaction, vehicle quality, warran | ty, repairs or durability please contact the relevant consumer protection agency in your State or Territory. Contact details for these |
| gencies can be found on the Australian Competition and Consum | er Commission website. |
| mportant: The department is not a consumer advocate and is ur | able to assist with disputes involving vehicle dealerships or vehicle suppliers, compensation and re-imbursement of costs related |

Further information

For further information on ROVER, please visit ROVER resources or submit an online enquiry.

Quick links

- <u>ROVER portal</u>
- ROVER resources
- ROVER guide: How to report a safety or non-compliance issue for a road vehicle component
- ROVER guide: How to report companies or people for a vehicle safety or non-compliance issue
- ROVER guide: <u>How to report a safety or non-compliance issue not involving people, a road vehicle or a road vehicle component</u>.
- How to report a vehicle safety or non-compliance issue without a ROVER account.